From: Tracey Bayfield <clerk@blakeneyparishcouncil.org.uk>

Sent: 24 August 2022 12:49

To: ‘Steve Carnaby'

Cc: Chris Brown

Subject: Blakeney Neighbourhood Plan - Examiner's Supplementary Questions
Attachments: Blakeney NDP Examiner Supplementary Questions 110722.docx
Importance: High

Hello Steve, sincere apologies, it may be too late now, but | have just realised that | had not come back to you with
the answers to these 2 questions.

1) Thisis ‘Youngs Field’ and is in the ownership of The National Trust.
2) This site is 39 New Road

Regards - Tracey

Mrs Tracey Bayfield (PSLCC & Cert. H.E. Local Policy)
Clerk to Blakeney Parish Council

The Parish Office, Langham Road, Blakeney, Nr Holt, Norfolk, NR25 7PG
(Office open: Tues & Thurs 9am til 11am - other times by appointment)
Tel: (01263) 741106 or Email: clerk@blakeneyparishcouncil.org.uk ~ www.blakeneyparishcouncil.org.uk
We aim to respond to emails within 10 working days wherever possible.

Email disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or organisation to which it is
addressed. If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised
disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and may be legally privileged.

General Data Protection Regulation: The Council's Privacy Statements can be viewed on the Parish Council website
www.blakeneyparishcouncil.org.uk
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